Alleghany County Board of Commissioners 10-19-20 Minutes

The Alleghany County Board of Commissioners met in special session on Monday,
October 19th, 2020 at10:00 am in the Conference of the County Office Building, 90
South Main Street, Sparta, North Carolina.

Present: Chair Bill Osborne, Commissioner Mark Evans, Commissioner Bobby Irwin,
Commissioner John Irwin, County Attorney Donna Shumate and Clerk to the Board
Drew Temple.

Commissioner Mark Evans made a motion to approve the agenda. Commissioner
John Irwin seconded. Vote 4:0.

Commissioner John Irwin made a motion to approve minutes from 9/21.
Commissioner Mark Evans seconded. Vote 4:0.

AGENDA
Monday October 19, 2020
10:00 am

10:00 Meeting called to order
Pledge of Allegiance and invocation
Approval of agenda
Motion on minutes from 9/21 (pages 1-6)

A.  10:05 Public Comments/Agenda Items: Citizens are encouraged to
comment at this time on any item(s) specifically listed on this meeting’s agenda.
Guidelines for public comment are posted in the meeting room.

B. 10:10 Presentations to the Board
i.  Golden Leaf proposed projects — Lisa Bottomley, Zach
Barricklow, Drew Temple (page 7)
ii. ~ Chamber update — Lisa Bottomley
iii. TDA quarterly report — Steve Mason

C. 10:20 General Business
a. School Subordination Agreement — County Attorney, Donna
Shumate (pages 8-13)

1|Page



b. REI proposal for Engineering Services — County Manager,
Michael Carter (pages 14-21)

c. Revised Interlocal Agreement — County Attorney, Donna
Shumate (pages 22-26)

d. Revised VFD contract — County Attorney, Donna Shumate
(pages 27-31)

e. Revised internet/telephone RFP — Drew Temple (pages 32-
36)

f. Solid Waste RFP — County Manager, Michael Carter (pages
37-59)

g. Veterans Park cameras and new poles update — County
Manager, Michael Carter (pages 60-61)

h. General Fund budget amendment #20 in the amount of
$255,131 to budget for CARES Act Fund — Finance Officer,
April Hamm (page 62)

1. CARES Fund budget amendment #1 in the amount of
$392,219 to budget for CARES Act Fund — Finance Officer,
April Hamm (page 63)

D. 10:45 Consent Agenda (Board action requested)
i.  Rita Miller, Tax Administrator (pages 64-87)

a. 2021 Schedule of Values presentation

b. License Plate Agency month end report

c. Request for Release of residential solid waste fee

1. Randy & Debbie Sturgill
d. Request for Release of Interest
1. Kenneth E. Foster & Natalie Erin Foster

September auto refunds
September real and personal property refunds
Real and personal property releases
Collections monthly totals report
Delinquent taxpayer contracts

mER o

E. 11:10 County Manager Comments
i.  Facilities updates

F. 11:30 County Commissioner Comments

2|Page



G. Request for Closed Session Pursuant to
G.S. 143-318.11.(a)-(6) Personnel

H. Adjourn

2021 Schedule of Values presentation

Rita Miller, Tax Administrator went over the 2021 Schedule of Values
presentation. She explained the state statute requires a revaluation every 8 years but
Alleghany county adopted a plan to perform a revaluation on a 6-year basis.

Ryan Vincent explained his team’s involvement in the commercial property
reappraisals.

Rita Miller said the public hearing is tentatively scheduled for November 16™ for
the Schedule of Values and becomes effective January 1, 2021.

There was discussion about what affects the changes in values and how the
earthquake affected the values of properties in the county.

Ryan Vincent explained why the revaluation period is going down.

Golden Leaf proposed projects
Lisa Bottomley explained the Golden Leaf Foundation grant process and
opportunity.

Drew Temple explained the grant application the County will be submitting for
EMD.

Zach Barricklow explained the grant application Wilkes Community College will
be submitting for a Regional Tech Hub.

Chamber update
Lisa Bottomley introduced Realtor, Mindy Hall as the spotlight business.

Mindy Hall invited the board to tour the commercial properties for sale in the
county. She explained the current trend of real estate in the county.

Lisa Bottomley gave a Chamber and Visitor’s Center update. She said there will
be a ribbon-cutting for Streetscape this Saturday, 10/24 with events and specials with
merchants downtown. She said the Chamber received Tourism Recovery grants in the
amount of $10,000 and $15,000. She said there will be a full-page ad in Our State
magazine as well as marketing promotion on Instagram and Facebook.

TDA Quarterly report
Steve Mason gave the Q1 TDA report.

3|Page



General Business
School Subordination Agreement

County Attorney, Donna Shumate explained the School Subordination
Agreement.

Commissioner John Irwin made a motion to approve the School Subordination
Agreement. Commissioner Bobby Irwin seconded. Vote 4:0.

REI proposal for Engineering Services
County Manager, Michael Carter explained the REI proposal for Engineering
Services.

Commissioner John Irwin made a motion to approve the REI proposal for
Engineering Services. Commissioner Mark Evans seconded. Vote 4:0.

Interlocal Agreement

County Attorney, Donna Shumate explained she had a conversation with Town
Manager, Ryan Wilmoth about Section 9 of the Interlocal Agreement. She said she is
comfortable with the revisions.

Commissioner Mark Evans made a motion to approve the Interlocal Agreement.
Commissioner John Irwin seconded. Vote 4:0.

VED contract
County Attorney, Donna Shumate explained the revisions she made to the VFD
contract.

Commissioner John Irwin made a motion to approve the VFD Contract.
Commissioner Bobby Irwin seconded. Vote 4:0.

Telephone/internet RFP
Assistant County Manager, Drew Temple explained the condensation to the

telephone/internet RFP.

Commissioner John Irwin made a motion to approve the revised
telephone/internet RFP. Commissioner Bobby Irwin seconded. Vote 4:0.

Solid Waste Transportation and Disposal RFPs
County Manager, Michael Carter explained the Solid Waste Transportation and
Disposal RFPs included in the board packet.

Commissioner Bobby Irwin made a motion to approve the Solid Waste Transportation
and Disposal RFPs. Commissioner John Irwin seconded. Vote 4:0.

Veterans Park cameras and new poles update

4|Page



County Manager, Michael Carter gave an update on Veteran’s Park flag poles,
security cameras and lights.

Public Works Director, David Spicer said the Maintenance department is sealing
the monument today, fabricating brackets to go across the top of the wall and the lights
are here and will be finished shortly.

General Fund budget amendment #20
April Hamm, Finance Officer explained General Fund budget amendment #20.

Commissioner Mark Evans made a motion to approve General Fund budget
amendment #20. Commissioner John Irwin seconded. Vote 4:0.

CARES Fund budget amendment #1
April Hamm, Finance Officer explained CARES Fund budget amendment #1.

Commissioner John Irwin made a motion to approve CARES Fund budget
amendment #1. Commissioner Mark Evans seconded. Vote 4:0.

Consent Agenda
Rita Miller, Tax Administrator explained the requests on the consent agenda.

Commissioner Mark Evans made a motion to release the interest in question on
the consent agenda. Commissioner Bobby Irwin seconded. Vote 4:0.

Commissioner John Irwin made a motion to approve the consent agenda.
Commissioner Mark Evans seconded. Vote 4:0.

County Manager comments

County Manager, Michael Carter gave an update on the moisture abatement at the
Courthouse. He said design of the roofing will be underway to include some options for
guttering, mortar joints, cornice, etc. to provide us with alternatives. He said indication
from the Engineer is to have the roof completed by the end of the year. He said Hemphill
Randel is wrapping up the Courthouse documents to go out to bid later this week. He said
they plan on bringing contractors up this week to look at the identified damage to get
their thoughts as well. He said the old COA design is nearly complete and bid documents
are very close and hope to get bids back by November 10" (project is on schedule to be
completed by end of March). He said the cost appraiser was here on 10/15 to put cost
estimates to the identified cosmetic damage of the facilities (Admin building, County
office building, LEC, Duncan Recreation Center). He said since the damage is mostly
cosmetic, we should be able to put the bid documents together. He said the work session
with the Fairgrounds Board is this Wednesday at 10 am. He said there is a meeting
tomorrow morning at 9:30 am with Grayson County Administration to expand some
additional opportunities.

5|Page



David Spicer, Public Works Director explained the fuel pump is here for the
Doosan loader and the CAT loader is up and running as well.

County Manager, Michael Carter recommended on days the Town of Sparta picks
up trash, we identify a side for residential waste and a side for commercial waste. He said
on Wednesday at 2 pm, he, David Spicer and Drew Temple are meeting with the
representatives with Doosan to talk about options.

County Commissioner comments

Commissioner Mark Evans thanked County Manager, Michael Carter for the
thorough facilities reports.

Commissioner Bobby Irwin encouraged people to consider the 4 cent sales tax.

Chair Bill Osborne said he appreciates local law enforcement. He said Trunk-n-
Treat will be a drive-by event at the Fairgrounds. He said it is a good time for the county
to have a canned food drive. He encouraged everyone to come out to the ribbon-cutting
on Main Street this weekend. He said he hoped people will get the information and facts

about the % cent sales tax.

Commissioner John Irwin said 895 citizens had voted as of 4 pm on Friday. He
encouraged everyone to vote.

Closed session
Commissioner Mark Evans made a motion to enter in to closed session to include

HR Officer, April Hamm. Commissioner John Irwin seconded. Vote 4:0.

Commissioner John Irwin made a motion to approve the job description of the
new position in Finance. Commissioner Mark Evans seconded. Vote 4:0.

Count Manager, Michael Carter explained the need for a work session.
There was consensus to have a work session Monday, 10/26 at 9:00 am.
There was consensus to have the canned food drive the week of November 9,

Chair Bill Osborne made a motion to adjourn. Commissioner John Irwin
seconded. Vote 4:0.

Respectfully Submitted,

Drew Temple Bill Osborne
Clerk to the Board Chairman

6|Page



